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ATTN: Mr. E. G. Bauer, Jr.

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION OF REQUIRED ACTIONS BASED ON GENERIC
IMPLICATIONS OF SALEM ATWS EVENTS (GENERIC LETTER 83-28)

RE: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
>

The staff is in receipt of your letter dated September 6,1983, regarding a
request for extension of time to submit your formal,120 day, response to
Generic Letter 83-28. We understand that your participation with an owners
group, INP0 or other industry group will require additonal time to fully
complete your planning and scheduling of activities as requested in GL 83-28.
However, to allow the staff to plan reviews and ensure timely implementation,
we believe a general overall status regarding the industry posture is warranted
and, therefore, we are not granting your request for an extension.

We, therefore, request that you submit the information requested, to the extent
practical, by November 5,1983. Where corrnitments and schedules for final
implementation are possible they should be provided. Where additional planning
is needed, before the final implementation schedules can be established, you
should provide a description of your plans and schedules for developing the.
program in question.

The Salem ATWS Events have far reaching safety implications. For those issues
requiring long range planning, we believe that your participation with an
owners group, INPO or other industry group is desirable and commendable;
however, it is important that the staff be able to assess the status of the
industry response regarding the implementation of the required actions, as
soon as possible.

This request.for information was previously approved by the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget under clearance number 3150-0011 which expires April 30, 1985.

John F. Stolz, Chief

h$k$$ o!o b 7 Operating Reactors Branch #4
p PDR Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Vice President and General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

ATTN: Mr. E. G. Bauer, Jr.

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: CLARIFICATION OF REQUIRED ACTIONS BASED ON GENERIC
IMPLICATIONS OF SALEM ATWS EVENTS (GENERIC LETTER 83-28)

RE: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3

The staff is in receipt of your letter dated September 6,1983, regarding a
request for extension of time to submit your formal, 120 day, response to
Generic Letter 83-28. We understand that your participation with an owners
group, INPO or other industry group will require additonal time to fully
complete your planning and scheduling of activities as requested in GL 83-28.
However, to allow the staff to plan reviews and ensure timely implementation,
we believe a general overall status regarding the industry posture is warranted
and, therefore, we are not granting your request for an extension.

We, therefore, request that you submit the information requested, to the extent
practical, by November 5,1983. Where comitments and schedules for final
implementation are possible they should be provided. Where additional planning
is needed, before the final implementation schedules can be established, you
should provide a description of your plans and schedules for developing the
program in question.

The Salem ATWS Events have far reaching safety implications. For those issues
requiring long range planning, we believe that your participation with an
owners group, INP0 or other industry group is desirable and comendable;
however, it is important ths; the staff be able to assess the status of the
industry response regarding the implementation of the required actions, as
soon as possible.

This request for information was previously approved by the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget under clearance number 3150-0011 which e pires April 30, 1985.
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Eugene J. Bradley
Philadelphia Electric Company Regional Radiation Representative
Assistant General Counsel EPA Region III
2301 Market Street Curtis Building (Sixth Floor)
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 6th and Walnut Streets

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106 i

Troy B. Conner, Jr. '

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. M. J. Cooney, Sdperintendent
Washington D. C. 20006 Generation Division - Nuclear

PhiladelphiaElectricCompany
2301 Market Street -

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Thomas A. Doming, Esq. .

Assistant Attorney General
Department of Natural Resources
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. W. T. Ullrich

Peach Bottom Atomic
Power Station Mr. R. A. Heiss, Coordinator

Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 Pennsylvania State Clearinghouse
Governor's Office of State Planning

Albert R. Steel, Chairman and Development
Board of Supervisors P. O. Box 1323
Peach Bottom Township' Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
R. D. #1
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 *

Allen R. Blough
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Thomas M. Gerusky, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement Bureau of Radiation Protection
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Pennsylvania Department of
P. O. Box 399 Environmental Resources
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 P. O. Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
71r. Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission, Region I
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
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